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Ref No: FOI 24_573 

4th July 2024 

Dear  

Thank you for your email of 28 June 2024 which contained your request for information. The 
Government Legal Department (“GLD”) have processed your request for information under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (“the Act”). 

Please could you provide the following information under the freedom of information act covering the 

last 24 months, or the most recent 24-month period recorded: 

1. Has the department used agencies to recruit temporary/contractor staff and what is the total
spend for the period? Please provide a breakdown of your answer to question 1, splitting the
spend by job title/specialism.

Job role FY 2022/23 Spend (£000) FY2023/24 Spend (£000) 

Legal 13,050 17,561 

Other 8,467 7,924 

2. Has the department used agencies to recruit permanent staff and what is the total spend for
the period? Please provide a breakdown of your answer to question 2, splitting the spend by 
job title/specialism.

Yes, the department has used agencies to recruit permanent staff. The information is not held 
on spend by job title/specialism for permanent staff recruited through agencies.

3. What frameworks do you have access to when hiring temporary/contractor staff?

We have used the following Crown Commercial Service frameworks:

• Public Sector Resourcing framework, RM3749

• Non-Clinical Staffing, RM6277

4. What frameworks do you have access to when hiring permanent staff?

We have used the following Crown Commercial Service frameworks:

• RM6229 Permanent Recruitment 2
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5. What recruitment managed services do you have in place for hiring temporary/contractor
staff?

• Public Sector Resourcing

• Hays Recruitment

• Experis UK

6. What recruitment managed services do you have in place for hiring permanent staff?

TMP/People Scout contract
Hays Recruitment

7. The contact name and contact details the person responsible for dealing with
temporary/contractor recruitment?

The person responsible for this is not a member of the Senior Civil Service (SCS). This
information is withheld from disclosure in reliance on the exemption in section 40(2) of the
FOIA. The details are of individuals below Senior Civil service level who do not work in public
facing roles and would have no expectation that their details would be published. Section
40(2) states that information is exempt from disclosure if it constitutes the personal data of a
third party and its disclosure under the Act would breach any of the data protection principles
of the Data Protection Act 2018.

8. The contact name and contact details of the person responsible for dealing with permanent
recruitment?

The person responsible for this is not a member of the Senior Civil Service (SCS). This
information is withheld from disclosure in reliance on the exemption in section 40(2) of the
FOIA. The details are of individuals below Senior Civil service level who do not work in public
facing roles and would have no expectation that their details would be published. Section
40(2) states that information is exempt from disclosure if it constitutes the personal data of a
third party and its disclosure under the Act would breach any of the data protection principles
of the Data Protection Act 2018.

Your Rights 

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal 
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the 
response to your original correspondence.  Please use the contact details provided at the top of this 
letter in order to request an internal review relating to your original request.  

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to 
the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:  

Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
www.ICO.org.uk  

http://www.ico.org.uk/


Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Team 
Operations, Government Legal Department, 
102 Petty France, Westminster 
London SW1H 9GL 
FOI@governmentlegal.gov.uk 
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